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PB33.1 
50 Merton Street 

Above: aerial view of the property at 50 Merton Street and 

surrounding neighbourhood 

Right: Location Map which is for information purposes only; 

the exact boundaries of the property are not shown 

The arrows mark the location of the property. 
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PB33.1 
50 Merton Street 

Above: Historic Sites and Monuments Board of 

Canada Plaque at 50 Merton Street 

Right: Yonge Eglinton Secondary Plan, OPA 405, 

Map 21 showing properties with Potential Cultural 

Heritage Value, indicating 50 Merton Street 



    

    

    

     

PB33.1 
50 Merton Street 

Above, Girl Guides of Canada Headquarters, west and south 

elevations, viewed from Merton Street (photograph, 1962) 

Top Right: Headquarters, west and south elevations (2022) 

Bottom Right: Headquarters, south and east elevations (2022) 



   

  

   

  

    

  

  

 

PB331.1 
50 Merton Street 

Top Left: Girl Guides on the steps at the south-

west corner of the raised podium in 1962 

Top Right: Canadian Architect, September 

1962, lead photograph showing the side (west) 

and street-facing (south) elevations 

Bottom Right: Drawing prepared by the 

architects, Elin and Carmen Corneil, for 

exhibitions showing the essential principles in 

the design of the building (1982, 2008) 



     

 

   

 

  

   

 

    

PB33.1 
50 Merton Street 

Top Left: Girl Guides and Brownies at the new headquarters 

shortly after opening in 1962 

Bottom Left: Landscaping and main entrance on west side 

(photograph, 1962) 

Top Middle: Main staircase in reception (photograph, 2022) 

Bottom Middle: Door pull with Guides’ trefoil symbol 

(photograph, 2022) 

Top Right: Boardroom with skylight (photograph, 1962)
 



 

   

  

     

    

    

   

     

   

PB33.1 
50 Merton Street 

Left: Girl Guides camping in 1913
 

Top Right: Official opening of the new headquarters on 

Merton Street with the Hon. Ellen Fairclough, first female 

cabinet minister, May 31, 1962 

Bottom Right: Guides and Brownies at the opening of
 
new headquarters, May 1962
 

Top Middle: Girl Guides assist with the war effort in 1942
 
Middle: Ontario Girl Guide Cookies, 1955-59
 
Bottom Middle: Brownies practice cookie sales in 1979 




 

      

    

      

PB331.1 
50 Merton Street 

Far Left: Elin + Carmen Corneil 

Centre Left: Wayland Drew house, Port Perry, 1967, Massey Medal for Architecture recipient 

Centre Right: Carleton University School of Architecture, Ottawa 1968-72 

Far Right: OPSEU Offices, 1989-91, Governor General’s Medal for Architecture recipient 



  

     

    

     

   

   

PB33.1 
50 Merton Street 

Top Left: Context for 50 Merton Street (2022)
 
Bottom Left: Aerial View showing 50 Merton Street (Google Maps, 2022)
 
Top Middle: War Amps Headquarters, 1959, 140 Merton Street, (2022)
 
Bottom Middle: Visiting Homemakers Association, 1969, 170 Merton Street (2017)
 
Top Right: Geneva Centre for Autism, c1970, 164 Merton Street, (2017)
 
Bottom Right: 214-218 Merton Street, c1950s (2017)
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